
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:   Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
From:   Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations 
 
Date:   May 18, 2021 
 
RE:   BID FOR BREAD FOR 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
On April 14, 2021, bids were opened for bread supply for the 2021-2022 school year.  Bid 
specifications were sent to six (6) vendors. We received bids from five (5) vendors.   
 

 
 
 
Board Action Requested: Motion to award Franz Bakery in the amount of $64,521 for the 2021-
2022 school year.   
 
 

 
ITEM 

Driscoll / Harpers 
Pocatello, ID 

Sysco 
Boise, ID 

Shamrock 
Foods 

Meridian, ID 

Bimbo 
Bakeries               

DBA: Sara Lee             
Pocatello, ID 

Franz Bakery 
Pocatello, ID 

15,300 loaves, 
Bread, 
Sandwich 

$18,207.00 $25,270.99 $44,064.00 $19,737.00 $17,136.00 

27,000 Buns,  
Hot Dog 

n/a $3,426.49 $3,969.00 $4,657.50 $3,510.00 

337,500 Buns, 
Hamburger 

n/a $55,751.57 $50,287.50 $49,511.25 $43,875.00 

Totals $18,207.00 $84,449.05 $98,320.50 $73,905.75 $64,521.00 


